From: Deborah Shelton <Deborah.Shelton@westsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 August 2020 14:20

To: |dfconsultation

Cc: Eloise Short; Elaine Sanders

Subject: Mid Sussex Site Allocations Development Plan Document (DPD): Regulation 19

Consultation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: SiteDPD
Dear Sirs,

The comments below are from the Resource Assets Team at West Sussex County Council (WSCC) and are
supplied from a landowner perspective. They do not represent the comments of WSCC as a statutory
consultee, which are forwarded separately from the Planning Policy and Infrastructure Team.

We have reviewed the proposals put forward in the Mid Sussex DPD Regulation 19 Consultation and wish
to add our support to the following designations:

Map 7 (Burgess Hill) Burnside policy SA2 — Employment (in the medium term, 5-10 years):
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Map 11la (East Grinstead) Part of Imberhorne Upper School SA20 — Housing:



Regards,

Deborah

Deborah Shelton | Asset Management Officer, Asset Management and Estates | Property and Assets Directorate,
2"d Floor Northleigh, Tower Street, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1RF Internal: 23950 | External: 0330
2223950 | Mobile 07541 965663
Email: deborah.shelton@westsussex.gov.uk

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you
in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use
of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you
should carry out your own checks before opening any attachment.






